



MARIA ATHINA (MARA) TSITSIKA CV

tsitsikamara@gmail.com

Vas. Sofias Ave. 117, Athens, 11521, Greece

00306956596866

Profile

Passionate medical doctor interested in ENT, head and neck surgery and emergency medicine for children and adults. Experience working during COVID-19 pandemic. Bringing forth an empathetic and professional attitude, committed to providing patients with the best care possible.

Employment History

Medical Doctor specializing in ENT surgery, Elpis General Hospital, Athens

October 2021 – Present

Junior Medical Doctor, Agia Sofia General Children's Hospital, Athens

APRIL 2020 – PRESENT

Medical doctor dealing with the spread of Coronavirus COVID-19. Placed for 6 months (April 2020-September 2020) in Paediatric Surgery Department and since September 2020 placed in ENT Department.

Doctor Assisting at Sporting Events, Athens

FEBRUARY 2020 – PRESENT

Assisting at Sporting Events (Volleyball, Soccer) for different sporting associations and tournaments.

Junior Medical Doctor, Contemporary Oncology Team, Athens

SEPTEMBER 2019 – APRIL 2020

Junior Medical Doctor in Oncology Clinic

Education

Master's Degree in Minimally Invasive Robotic Surgery, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens

November 2021 – October 2023

Medical School, Comenius University in Bratislava, Bratislava

SEPTEMBER 2013 – JUNE 2019

Medical School 6 year degree

Summer School, University of Groningen, Groningen

JULY 2015

Summer School of Pediatrics

Student, Technical University of Crete, Chania

SEPTEMBER 2012 – SEPTEMBER 2013

Department of Production and Management Engineering

1 year of study
High school , Athens College, Athens
SEPTEMBER2006—JUNE2012

Internships & Electives

Internship, Hippocraton General Hospital, Athens
JANUARY2019—JUNE2019
Rotation as a Medical Student 3 months in General Surgery and 3 months in Internal Medicine

Internship , Kramare Hospital, Bratislava
OCTOBER2018—DECEMBER2018
Rotation as a Medical Student in Paediatrics

Internship, Alexandra General Hospital, Athens
SEPTEMBER2018—OCTOBER2018
Rotation in Obstetrics& Gynecology as a Medical Student

Obstetrics & Gynaecology , UCLH, City of London
JUNE2018—JULY2018
Medical Elective

Clinical Genetics , Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children, City of London
JULY2018—AUGUST2018
Medical Elective

Internship, Hospital Joan XXIII , Tarragona
AUGUST2017—AUGUST2017
Professional Exchange in Pediatrics Department
Organized by IFMSA
Tarragona, Spain
01/08/2017 - 31/08/2017

Observeship, Agia Sofia General Children's Hospital, Athens
JULY2015—AUGUST2015
Clinical Clerkship in Bone Marrow transplantation and Oncology departments
Supervisor: Dr. Grafakos (Head of Bone Marrow transplantation unit)

Volunteering

Social health center of Kifisia(κοινωνικά ιατρεία)

September 2021 — Present

Helping and examining patients with ENT problems

Teddy Bear hospital Event, Bratislava

NOVEMBER2016—NOVEMBER2016

Teddy Bear hospital Event

Funiversity kindergarten

Smile of the Child (non-governmental organization), Athens

JUNE2015—PRESENT

Keeping company to children that are taken from their family by court Order

Hestia Nursing Home, Bratislava

SEPTEMBER2014—SEPTEMBER2015

Helping with patients and everyday activities

Conferences

Medical Sciences Students Conference , Bratislava

APRIL2018

57th Medical Sciences Students Conference in Bratislava, Slovakia

Seminar of clinical and research Oncology, Athens

FEBRUARY2017

8th postgraduate seminar of clinical and research Oncology

02/02/2017-04/02/2017

Hilton Hotel Athens, Greece

Awards & Honors

Motivational Scholarship , Bratislava

SEPTEMBER 2017 – JUNE 2018

Motivational Scholarship for excellent study results in academic year 2017/2018

Faculty of Medicine

Comenius University, Bratislava

3rd place in clinical section with research work, Bratislava

MARCH 2018

3rd place in clinical section with research work "Indication for Bronchoscopy in Pediatric patients" at 57th Medical Sciences Students Conference in Bratislava, Slovakia

18/04/2018

Distinction of Excellence, Athens

JUNE 2007 – JUNE 2012

Distinction for excellent grades 2007, 2008, 2009, 2012

From Athens College High School

Publications

Unusual Gingival Metastasis in a Patient with Renal Cell Carcinoma and Multiple Metastases

MARCH 2020

Unusual Gingival Metastasis in a Patient with Renal Cell Carcinoma and Multiple Metastases

International Journal of Case Reports

Indications of Bronchoscopy in Paediatric patients

MARCH 2018

Indications of Bronchoscopy in Paediatric patients

Journal of Medical Sciences Students Conference

Licences & Cerifications

Covid-19 Contact Tracing by John Hopkins University

NOVEMBER 2020 – NOVEMBER 2020

Online Certificate by John Hopkins University (coursera)

Occupational English Test

OCTOBER 2020 – OCTOBER 2020

OET language exam passed

References

References available upon request